# Mohammad Alshomali

## SUMMARY

I am a passionate tutor, a software engineering PhD from James Cook University/Cairns Australia 2018. More than ten years' experience as a university tutor, IT trainer, Microsoft office trainer, a researcher in 3D Compression. Good skill in workshop organizing, I am a team player and keen to do my job in a professional way.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**lecturer** In computer science , taught many subjects ( computer architecture and design, AI, software engineering)

1997-2000

2000 - 2014

Global Institute for Computer Training Computer Bureau IT trainer

# EDUCATION

1998	Bachelor of Science in Computer Science Mustansiriyah University \ College of Education \Computer Science DEPT./ Iraq
1999-2000	Higher Diploma in Software Engineering National Computer Center/ Iraq
2003-2005	Master Degree in Computer Science Mustansiriyah University \ College of Science\ Computer DEPT./ Iraq
2007	Higher Diploma in Public Administration Leaders preparation Institute/ Egypt.
2014- Current	<b>PhD</b> JCU/ Cairns Campus/ QLD/ Australia

# AWARDS

Thanks & appreciation from University of technology / Computer & software Engineering Dept.

Thanks & appreciation from AL-Mustansiria University / Collage of Science.

# SKILLS

#### Personal

Skill in dealing with women issue.

Training and teaching skills. 10 years' experiences as lecturer.

Leaderships skills.

Member of Coursera translation group for Arabic translation.

Planning and running workshops and conferences.

#### Computer

IC3 Certification MOS Certification Iraqi computer association member IEEE Member

Languages

Arabic English

# INTERESTS

Translation Research Trainings

#### 2 | Page

## REFEREE

Name	Jason Holdsworth
Position	JCU/ Cairns Campus/ QLD/ Australia
Email	jason.holdsworth@jcu.edu.au

Name	Dr. John Hamilton
Position	JCU/ Cairns Campus/ QLD/ Australia
Email	john.hamilton@ jcu.edu.au

## PUBLICATION

- Evaluating study for using Artificial Neural Networks in Communications ", Journal of Al-Qadisiya /Pure Science,2007 .
- Machine translation English to Arabic translation", Al-Mansour technical institute Conference, Baghdad,2009.
- Combining agile methodologies with open source development, Swinburne University https://researchbank.swinburne.edu.au
- Analysing Big Data Projects using Github and JavaScript Repositories , johogo.com UAE
- GitHub: factors influencing project activity levels http://iceb.johogo.com/proceedings/2017/ICEB\_2017 UAE